Table of Contents

Donor & Volunteer Recognition Breakfast	1
SfN/CAN/MSN	2
Addiction - Interaction with Orexin and Oxytocin Systems #262	3
Advances in Neural Microstimulation for Sensory Restoration and Feedback in Neural Prosthetics #261	4
eNeuro Editorial Board	5
Mechanisms and Novel Therapeutic Approaches in Epilepsy #258	6
Nanosymposium - Tau Seeding and Pathology in Vivo Models #259	7
Non-Invasive Neuromodulation Using Ultrasound, TMS and Other Approaches #264	8
Press Room	9
Social Cognition and Memory: Circuits and Mechanisms #263	10
Vision in Action: Sensory Motor Interactions in Gaze Control #260	11
Neuroscience Training Committee	12
Meet-the-Expert: Goshen – Astrocytes in Higher Brain Function #248	13
PDW: Culturally Validated Pedagogy and Inclusion in Neuroscience	14
Special Lecture – Drosophila Reveals Operational Principles of Memory Systems #247	15
Donor & Volunteer Lounge	16
Global Membership Committee	17
High-Throughput Interrogation of Neurons Using Barcoding-Based Strategies #254	18
Intersection of Reward, Arousal, and Anesthesia Neurocircuitry #253	19
New Therapeutic Avenues for Parkinson's Disease #252	20
Psychedelics and Neural Plasticity #251	21
The Cells and Circuits of Thalamocortical Interactions #249	22
Zebrafish and Xenopus Models of Neurodevelopmental Disorders #250	23
Basic -Translational-Clinical Roundtable	24
David Kopf Neuroethics Lecture - Open Neuroscience and the Meaning of FAIR #255	25
Past Presidents' Photo	26
eNeuro Advisory Board	27
Meet-the-Expert: Bautista – Itching to Know - My Journey From Ion Channels to Itch, Pain, & Inflammation #257	28
NSP Advisory	29
Past Presidents' Luncheon	30
Staff Meal Room	31
PDW: Brain Data Science: A World of New Neuroscience Career Opportunities	32
Special Lecture – Understanding Brain Cell Type Diversity #333	33
Axon Growth, Dynamics, and Transport #343	34
Cellular, Molecular and Genetic Mechanisms of Drug and Alcohol Abuse #347	35
Chapters Workshop	36
Human LTM: Encoding and Retrieval #348	37

Ionotropic Receptors - Trafficking, Modulation, and Regulation #344	38
Itch and Pain Mechanisms in Rodents and Humans #345	39
Meet-the-Expert: Miranda Dominguez – Modeling to Unveil Associations Between Brain Function and Behavior #334	40
On Neural Connectomics #349	41
Visual Processing During Behavior #346	42
Animals in Research	43
Brainfacts.org Editorial Board	44
Advances in Behavioral Quantification to Understand the Brain #339	45
Cortical Mechanisms of Pain Processing #337	46
Dendritic Mechanisms for In Vivo Neural Computations and Behavior #336	47
Dual Perspectives: Population or Single Cell Coding: What Is the Language of the Brain? #340	48
Excitatory-Inhibitory Microcircuit Dysfunction and Alzheimer's Disease #335	49
Neural Control of Energy Homeostasis #338	50
Albert and Ellen Grass Lecture – Circuits for Body Movements #341	51
NDP Workshop: From Design to Analysis: Improving Research Skills for an Evolving Field	52
Presidential Special Lecture – The Neurobiology of Escaping From Predators #342	53
17th Christopher Reeves "Hot Topics" in Stem Cell Biology	54

7:30 AM - 9:00 AM

Donor & Volunteer Recognition Breakfast

SDCC: 14A

Function Type: Other

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 75

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-DV200-A150

Contacts

Contact: David Lindeman

Logistics

Setup - San Diego Convention Center

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 6:00 AM (1) Lectern

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 6:30 AM (1) Screen

(1) Data Projector with Cart

Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 6:30 AM (1) Lectern Microphone

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:15 AM

DELUXE CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST @ \$25.75++ per person

Sliced Seasonal Fruit and Berries

Freshly Baked Breakfast Pastries and Muffins

Assorted Bottled Fruit Juices

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Hot Tea

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

7:30 AM - 8:30 AM

SfN/CAN/MSN

SDCC: 27B

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 15

Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-P210

Contacts

Contact: Julia Pergande

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 6:30 AM

As set Thursday, November 10

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Vote

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 6:30 AM

No microphones will be needed for this meeting

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:15 AM

DELUXE CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST @ \$25.75++ per person

Sliced Seasonal Fruit and Berries

Freshly Baked Breakfast Pastries and Muffins

Assorted Bottled Fruit Juices

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Hot Tea

Please use linens to drape the tops of tables for this event

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

8:00 AM - 9:45 AM

Addiction - Interaction with Orexin and Oxytocin Systems #262

SDCC: 23A, 23B, 23C

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles **Estimated Attendance: 350** Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

8:00 AM - 11:00 AM

Advances in Neural Microstimulation for Sensory Restoration and Feedback in Neural

Prosthetics #261

SDCC: 5A, 5B

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

8:00 AM - 10:00 AM

eNeuro Editorial Board

SDCC: 10

Function Type: Meeting

Estimated Attendance: 45

Mee

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: J-SP451-J804

Contacts

Contact: Madeline Esworthy

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:00 AM

As set Saturday, November 12

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:00 AM

(1) Screen

(1) Data Projector with Cart

Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:00 AM

- (1) Lectern Microphone
- (2) Handheld Microphones

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:45 AM

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas @ \$75.00++ per gallon

Assorted Soft Drinks (70% diet) @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

8:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Mechanisms and Novel Therapeutic Approaches in Epilepsy #258

SDCC: 33A, 33B, 33C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 459

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM - 11:30 AM

Nanosymposium - Tau Seeding and Pathology in Vivo Models #259

SDCC: 1A, 1B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 425

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM - 9:45 AM

Non-Invasive Neuromodulation Using Ultrasound, TMS and Other Approaches #264

SDCC: 25A, 25B, 25C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Press Room

SDCC: 15B

Function Type: Office Billing Group: SfN Master **Estimated Attendance: 80**

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-NL200-P150

Contacts

Contact: Matt Windsor

Logistics

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:45 AM Note

(100) Assorted Canned Sodas @ \$4.50 each charged on consumption.

(10) gallons @ \$75.00 per gallon Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated

Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas

Do NOT refresh once this is depleted

Plus 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

8:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Social Cognition and Memory: Circuits and Mechanisms #263

SDCC: 24A, 24B, 24C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 375

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Vision in Action: Sensory Motor Interactions in Gaze Control #260

SDCC: 7A, 7B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Estimated Attendance: 390

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

8:30 AM - 10:30 AM

Neuroscience Training Committee

SDCC: 26B

Function Type: Meeting
Estimated Attendance: 30
Me

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: G-AT200-M472

Contacts

Contact: Cashen Almstead

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:30 AM

As set Thursday, November 10

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:30 AM

- (1) Screen
- (1) Data Projector with Cart
- (15) Push to talk table microphones

Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 6:30 AM

(1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2019 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped

with USB ports

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 8:15 AM

DELUXE CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST @ \$25.75++ per person

Sliced Seasonal Fruit and Berries

Freshly Baked Breakfast Pastries and Muffins

Assorted Bottled Fruit Juices

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Hot Tea

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Meet-the-Expert: Goshen – Astrocytes in Higher Brain Function #248

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 70 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

PDW: Culturally Validated Pedagogy and Inclusion in Neuroscience

SDCC: 31A, 31B, 31C

Function Type: Workshop

Estimated Attendance: 500

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT200-A168-UR

Contacts

Contact: Vlera Kojcini

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 8:00 AM As set on Saturday, November 12 at 9 am

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Special Lecture – *Drosophila* Reveals Operational Principles of Memory Systems #247

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM - 5:00 PM

Donor & Volunteer Lounge

SDCC: 14A

Function Type: Other

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 25

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-DV200-A150

Contacts

Contact: Katie Collins

Logistics

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 9:30 AM NOTE: VIP ROOM - please check room frequently throughout the day to

ensure beverages do not run out

\$75 per gallon - Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and

Selection of Hot Teas

BOTTLED WATER \$4.50 each, charged on consumption

Plus 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM

Global Membership Committee

SDCC: 27A

Function Type: Meeting

Estimated Attendance: 21

Me

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Jennifer Gross

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-M406

Contacts

Contact: Julia Pergande

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 8:30 AM
As set Thursday, November 10

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 8:30 AM

(1) Screen

(1) Data Projector with Cart(12) Push to Talk Microphones

Telecom - Smart City - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 8:30 AM (1) Internet drop on the SfN Staff VLAN

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 9:00 AM Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

High-Throughput Interrogation of Neurons Using Barcoding-Based Strategies #254

SDCC: 28A, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 720

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Intersection of Reward, Arousal, and Anesthesia Neurocircuitry #253

SDCC: 6A

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

New Therapeutic Avenues for Parkinson's Disease #252

SDCC: 6C, 6F

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Psychedelics and Neural Plasticity #251

SDCC: 6B

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

The Cells and Circuits of Thalamocortical Interactions #249

SDCC: 29A, 29B, 29C, 29D

Function Type: Symposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 650

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Zebrafish and Xenopus Models of Neurodevelopmental Disorders #250

SDCC: 6D, 6E

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 753

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

10:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Basic - Translational-Clinical Roundtable

SDCC: 11A, 11B

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: As Set Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

10:30 AM - 11:30 AM

David Kopf Neuroethics Lecture - Open Neuroscience and the Meaning of FAIR #255

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

Note

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

10:45 AM - 11:30 AM

Past Presidents' Photo

SDCC: 32A

Function Type: Other

Estimated Attendance: 35

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-A140

Contacts

Contact: Stephanie Schlueter

Logistics

Setup - San Diego Convention Center

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 9:30 AM

Note

- (1) 8'x24'x16" skirted riser against wall with steps on both sides of riser.
- (25) Chairs. Set (10) on riser and (10) on floor in front of the riser.
- (5) to the side.
- (1) easel

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

eNeuro Advisory Board

SDCC: 12

Function Type: Meeting

Estimated Attendance: 10

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: J-SP451-J804

Contacts

Contact: Madeline Esworthy

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 10:00 AM As set Thursday, November 10

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Meet-the-Expert: Bautista - Itching to Know - My Journey From Ion Channels to Itch, Pain,

& Inflammation #257

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 70 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

NSP Advisory

SDCC: 27B

Function Type: Meeting **Estimated Attendance: 12**

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Post: Yes

Cost Center: G-AT300-G309

Contacts

Contact: Cashen Almstead

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 10:00 AM

Note

As set Thursday, November 10

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 10:00 AM

(1) Screen

(1) Projector

No microphones will be needed for this meeting

Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 10:00 AM

(1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2019 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped

with USB ports

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 10:30 AM

Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption. Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

11:15 AM - 12:45 PM

Past Presidents' Luncheon

SDCC: 30D, 30E

Function Type: Meeting
Estimated Attendance: 30

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-A140

Contacts

Contact: Stephanie Schlueter

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 10:15 AM
As set Thursday, November 10

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 10:00 AM (16) Push to talk table microphones

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 11:00 AM VIP Event - China Service

Please use linens to drape the tops of tables for this event

Plated Lunch @ \$47.75++ per person

SPRING MIX SALAD with Pear Tomatoes, Sweet Peppers, Radishes,

Shredded Carrots and Croutons

Balsamic Vinaigrette

HERB CRUSTED CHICKEN with Roasted Brussel Sprouts, Roasted

Corn Parmesan Polenta, and Tomato Ragu

NEW YORK CHEESECAKE

Canyon Road, Pinot Grigio @ \$35.50++ per bottle

Fetzer Pinot Noir @ \$36.00++ per bottle

Assorted Soft Drinks (70% diet) @ \$4.50++ each, charged on

consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

11:30 AM - 2:30 PM

Staff Meal Room

SDCC: Staff Meal Room, Sails

Function Type: Other

Estimated Attendance: 80

Meeting P

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Dawn Keane

Post: No

Cost Center: A-MO200-A201

Contacts

Contact: Dawn Keane

Logistics

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 11:15 AM

Note

Replenish as needed throughout the day:

(1) Water cooler with disposable cups

Morning Service from 7:00 – 9:00 am:

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas

@ \$75.00++ per gallon

Refresh as needed until 9:00 am

Lunch Service from 11:30am - 2:00 pm: Cream of Potato Soup @ \$5.00++ per person

Garden Green Salad @ \$5.50++ per person

Country Fried Chicken with Buttermilk Biscuits and Honey Butter @

\$12.50++ per person

Macaroni and Cheese @ \$5.00++ per person

Fresh Steamed Vegetables @ \$5.50++ per person

Warm Apple Cobbler with Whipped Cream @ \$47.00++ each

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas

@ \$75.00++ per gallon

Freshly Brewed Iced Tea @ \$55.00++ per gallon

Assorted Canned Soda (70% diet) @ \$4.50++ each, charged on

consumption

Please have Coke products available

12:00 PM - 2:00 PM

PDW: Brain Data Science: A World of New Neuroscience Career Opportunities

SDCC: 31A, 31B, 31C

Function Type: Workshop

Estimated Attendance: 500

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT200-A168-UR

Contacts

Contact: Vlera Kojcini

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 11:00 AM

As set on Saturday, November 12 at noon

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

Special Lecture – Understanding Brain Cell Type Diversity #333

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Axon Growth, Dynamics, and Transport #343

SDCC: 7A, 7B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 390

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Cellular, Molecular and Genetic Mechanisms of Drug and Alcohol Abuse #347

SDCC: 23A, 23B, 23C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 350

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Chapters Workshop

SDCC: 10

Function Type: Workshop **Estimated Attendance: 100**

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-M406

Contacts

Contact: Tania Ballantine

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set Saturday, November 12

Setup - San Diego Convention Center

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:00 PM

(1) Registration Table with (2) chairs outside the entrance to the room

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:00 PM

- (1) Screen
- (1) Data Projector with Cart
- (1) Switcher
- (1) Remote Slide Advancer

Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:00 PM

- (1) Lectern Microphone (1) Floor Microphone
- **Computer Atlantic Images & Sound Computers**

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:00 PM

(1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2019 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped

with USB ports

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Human LTM: Encoding and Retrieval #348

SDCC: 24A, 24B, 24C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 375

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 2:45 PM

Ionotropic Receptors - Trafficking, Modulation, and Regulation #344

SDCC: 1A, 1B

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 425 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Itch and Pain Mechanisms in Rodents and Humans #345

SDCC: 33A, 33B, 33C

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 459

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Meet-the-Expert: Miranda Dominguez – Modeling to Unveil Associations Between Brain

Function and Behavior #334

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 70 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

1:00 PM - 3:15 PM

On Neural Connectomics #349

SDCC: 25A, 25B, 25C

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master **Estimated Attendance: 440** Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

1:00 PM - 2:45 PM

Visual Processing During Behavior #346

SDCC: 5A, 5B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

1:30 PM - 3:30 PM

Animals in Research

SDCC: 11A, 11B

Function Type: Workshop **Estimated Attendance:** 150

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Allison Burns

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT200-A176

Contacts

Contact: Katherine Bloom

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:00 PM

Note

As set on September 12, 1:00pm

(1) Easel outside of room

Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:30 PM

Note

- (1) Lectern mic
- (3) Push to talk table mics
- (2) Floor mics
- (1) Mixer
- (1) Audio D1 for computer playback

(1) Audio Recording (provided on USB)

Other - Lincoln Security

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:00 PM

Note

(2) Security Guards 12:00 pm – 4:00 pm NOTE: posted on security schedule

1:30 PM - 3:00 PM

Brainfacts.org Editorial Board

SDCC: 27B

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 20

Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-NL300-N130

Contacts

Contact: Tristan Rivera

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:30 PM As set Thursday, November 10

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:30 PM

Note

- (1) Screen
- (1) Projector
- (1) 4x1 switcher
- (10) Push to talk table microphones

The ability to run the phone line through the microphone system

A sound operator is required from 12:30pm - 3:00pm.

Telecom - Smart City - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:30 PM

(1) wired internet drop on the SfN Staff VLAN

(1) phone line for conference call

Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 12:30 PM

(1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2019 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped

with USB ports

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 1:00 PM

Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption. Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Advances in Behavioral Quantification to Understand the Brain #339

SDCC: 6C, 6F

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Cortical Mechanisms of Pain Processing #337

SDCC: 28A, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 720

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Dendritic Mechanisms for In Vivo Neural Computations and Behavior #336

SDCC: 29A, 29B, 29C, 29D

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 650

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

2:00 PM - 3:30 PM

Dual Perspectives: Population or Single Cell Coding: What Is the Language of the Brain? #340

SDCC: 6B

Function Type: Other Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Excitatory-Inhibitory Microcircuit Dysfunction and Alzheimer's Disease #335

SDCC: 6D, 6E

Function Type: Symposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 753

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Neural Control of Energy Homeostasis #338

SDCC: 6A

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master **Estimated Attendance: 954** Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By:

Note

3:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Estimated Attendance: 4300

Albert and Ellen Grass Lecture - Circuits for Body Movements #341

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

3:00 PM - 5:00 PM

NDP Workshop: From Design to Analysis: Improving Research Skills for an Evolving Field

SDCC: 31A, 31B, 31C

Function Type: Workshop

Estimated Attendance: 500

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT200-A168-UR

Contacts

Contact: Vlera Kojcini

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 2:00 PM As set on Saturday, November 12 at noon

5:15 PM - 6:30 PM

Presidential Special Lecture – The Neurobiology of Escaping From Predators #342

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

6:30 PM - 9:00 PM

17th Christopher Reeves "Hot Topics" in Stem Cell Biology

SDCC: 6B

Function Type: Satellite

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A MS200-M701

Contacts

Contact: Sharon Bowles Alt Contact: Tja Owens

Organizer Email: towens@sbpdiscovery.org

Logistics

Setup - San Diego Convention Center

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 5:30 PM

Note

As set for Saturday, November 12 at 1 pm

Satellite organizer also requests the following items:

(1) Skirted registration table with (2) chairs at the entrance to the

room.

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 5:30 PM

Note

As set on Saturday, November 12 at 1 pm

Satellite organizer will use the following existing items:

- (1) Screen, set per diagram
- (1) Data/video projector w/cart
- (1) 4x1 Switcher

Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 5:30 PM

Note

As set on Saturday, November 12 at 1 pm

Satellite Organizer will use the following items:

- (1) Lectern microphone
- (1) Table microphone at head table
- (1) DI under 6' table for computer

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 5:30 PM

Please contact the organizer directly for food and beverage requirements. Organizer will pay Centerplate directly for all f/b costs.